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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 10:49 AM

To: KHONG Lynn

Cc: HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; LKK Valuation; Admin A
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SMF4860Y
Dear Lynn,

The market value for SMF 4860Y is 46K — 47K(est) as Nov 2019.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 7:45 AM

To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay' <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SMF4860Y

Dear Pa rfners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 23/11/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 7:45 AM
To: ‘Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; nick@I|bs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation; Admin A; edwardchow|@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: KHONG Lynn; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SMF4860Y
Attachments: 1.pdf

Dear Partners, /

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
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 431D

Vehicle No.: SMF4860Y

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 02Dec 2019

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model: JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1K23Q55A
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: CAV139598

Chassis No.: WVWZZZ1KZAU001313
Maximum Power Output: 118.0 kW (158 bhp)
Open Market Value: $21,615.00

Original Registration Date: 29 Jan 2010

First Registration Date: 29 Jan 2010

Transfer Count: a}

Actual ARF Paid: $21,615.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Jan 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,807.00

COE Expiry Date: 30Sep 2029

COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $29.485.00

COE Rebate Amount: $28,977.00

Total Rebate Amount: $39,784.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Dec 2019
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12/2/2019 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
- TSI

Well Taken Care By Previous Owner! All Necessary Repairs Done! Very Low Depreciation And Good For Short Term Drive!

. 30 Ny Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Jetta, 2010 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 20-Nov-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.6A $18,800 $12,800 /yr 14-Sep-2010 1,595 cc - Sedan Available

100% Financing. Well Kept! No Repairs Needed, One Of The Cheapest Continental Sedan In Town! Excellent Driving Dynamics And Road
Handling. View Now!

Posted: 19-Nov-2019 Tags: '2010 Volkswagen Jetta, 2010 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A $51,800 $10,350 fyr 04-Feb-2010 1,390 cc - Sedan Available
TSI (New 5-yr COE)

Full Loan Available At $700 Plus, We Can Help To Convert To 210 Usage If Needed, In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available. Balloon
Scheme Available. Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approval, All Our Vehicles Has Undergone A 120 Points Check By Our In House Workshop.

Posted: 15-Nov-2019 Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Jetta, 2010 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $49,888 $4,980 /yr 20-Jan-2010 1,390 cc - Sedan Available
(New 10-yr COE)

Just Arrived, Sporty White, Well Maintained, $0 Drive Away, Guaranteed Approval, High Trade In, All Wear And Tear Replaced. Don't Miss
It, Call Now For More Detail,

i Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Jetta, 2010 volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Py : 14| = ' i . a4
osted: 14-Nov-2019 Jefta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Spruce up your car for 2020

Chinese New Year is coming soon. Want to change a lucky colour for your car to enhance your luck in the year 20207 Find your preferred spray paint
workshap to customise your unigue colour,

Find out more!

Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A = N.A 01-Jul-2010 1,390 cc - Sedan S0LD
TSI

No Repairs Needed, View To Appreciate, High Loan Available. High Approval Rate. High Trade In. Please Call Or SMS Now For Enquiries
And Viewing Appointment,

Tags: 2010 Velkswagen Jetta, 2010 volkswagen jetta, Valkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

i : 13-Nov-
Posted: 13-Nov-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A - N.A 17-Sep-2010 1,390 cc - Sedan SOLD
TSI

Full Loan Available, We Can Help To Convert To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Fast, Easy And Flexible
Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Buy With Confidence! Viewing And Test Drive Available Daily Including Weekend Fro...

88 Motor Trading

Mt Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Jetta, 2010 volkswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 13-Nov-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A $39,800 $7,950 fyr 10-Feb-2010 1,390 cc 102,000 km Sedan Available
TSI (New 5-yr COE)

The Only Jetta With GT Wing. No Dekit, Everything Go Together. Option To Renew 10 Years. High Loan Available, Trade In Welcome, Low
Mileage. Low Fuel Consumption. Cheap Road Tax, Cheap Insurance. Big Boot Space, Clean And Spacious Interior, A Powerful Car Y...

38 Karz Station LLP

AR e Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Jetta, 2010 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 12-Nov-2019 3 " jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI = N.A 13-Oct-2010 1,390 cc - Sedan SOLD

Limited Unit For Short Term Usage, Selling Cheap. Low Fuel Consumption Continental Brand Unit!, Excellent Driving Condition. Cash Deal
Is Welcomed. (Viewing Arrangement Is Available Till 9PM Daily).

” @ Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Jetta, 2010 volkswagen Jetta, Valkswagen Jetta, valkswagen jetta, Valkswagen,
Posted: 10-Nov-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $29,998 $5,990 /yr 29-Jan-2010 1,390 cc - Sedan Available
(New 5-yr COE)

Drive With Assurance! Genuine And Transparent! Bank/In House Up To 100% Full Loan. Monthly $617, All Our Quality Consignment Cars
Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! 100% Non-Private Hire Car. STA Inspection Welcome! Fully Refurbishe...

CarQuotz Singapore

5 " Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Jetta, 2010 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 08-Nov-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A $19,000 $10,960 /yr 24-Aug-2010 1,390 cc 180,000 km Sedan Available
TSI

Owner Upgrading. Engine Fully Overhauled With Wossner Forged Pistons. Original VW R Leather Steering Wheel. Brand New Clutch And
Flywheel. Always Parked Under Shelter And Regularly Maintained. Original Factory Xenon Headlamps. All Wear And Tear Parts Replaced....

Ry Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Jetta, 2010 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted - 07 Nov:a019 Jetts, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Compare Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI " N.A 15-Sep-2010 1,390 cc - Sedan SOLD

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_ca rs/listing. php? BRSR=0&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Jetta&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010 2/3



